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TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
 
FROM: Jeremy Spitz, Policy and Government Affairs 
 
DATE:  February 7, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: [Agreements – Long Duration Storage – CleanPowerSF – Public Utilities 

Commission – Not To Exceed $65,000,000]
 
 
Please see attached a proposed Resolution authorizing the Public Utilities Commission to 
enter into three separate agreements to enable the City and County of San Francisco to 
purchase long duration energy storage to serve customers of CleanPowerSF with a not-to-
exceed amount of $65,000,000 for a 15-year term of ________, 2022, through ________, 
2037, pursuant to Charter, Section 9.118. 
 
 
The following is a list of accompanying documents: 
• Proposed BOS Resolution (Word Doc Version) 
• PUC Resolution No. 21-0023 (PDF) 
• CPUC Decision No. 20-05-003 (PDF) 
• CC Power Resolution No. 22-01-02 (PDF) 
• BOS Ordinance No. 25-21 
• Tumbleweed Energy Storage Service Agreement (PDF) 
• Tumbleweed Buyer Liability Pass Through Agreement (PDF) 
• Tumbleweed Energy Storage Project Participation Share Agreement (PDF) 
 
Please contact Jeremy Spitz at jspitz@sfwater.org if you need any additional 
information on these items.  
 
 
 
 


